Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Mavis, Chew <Chew.Mavis@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 August, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Zayyer (LKKAuto); Admin A; Admin-D
(LKKAuto)

Subject: #82894656435SG003#023# | Veh: SHA7836J, DOA: 01.05.18

Dear LKK

We have resolved this PD matter with Chunni Motor.

Appreciate if you can upload your survey report, photos, invoice and all other related documents in Merimen
soonest possible.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ms. Mavis Chew
AIG

Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1970 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
chew.mavis@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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